CITY OF TUALATIN

Staff Report
CITYof
TUALATIN
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager
FROM: Don Hudson, Assistant City Manager/Finance Director
DATE: February 23,2026
SUBJECT:

Resolution No 5945-26, A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Grant Agreement for Metro
Area Communications Commission Grant Awards; Appropriating Special Purpose Revenues in the City’s
General Fund During the FY 2025-26 Budget; And Rescinding Resolution 5942-26.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City Council approve the attached resolution.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

On February 9t the City Council approved Resolution No. 5942-26, which accepted grants from the Metro
Area Communications Commission and appropriated funds for the grant expenditures in FY 2026-27.
Because the grant revenue needs to be spent before June 30, 2026, the resolution should have appropriated
the special purpose revenues in the FY 2025-26 Budget. The attached resolution will rescind the resolution
approved by the Council on February 9t" and authorize the execution of the grant agreement and budget
appropriations in the correct fiscal year.

OUTCOMES OF DECISION:
If approved by the City Council, the appropriation of the grant funds will be placed in the proper fiscal year.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
The FY 2025-26 General Fund - Information Services budget will be increased by $32,170 and offset by an
increase of $32,170 in General Fund revenues.

ATTACHMENTS:

- Resolution No. 5945-26



